
Chris Protopapas

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Shutti, Christina (RBI-UK) [Christina.Shutti@estatesgazette.com]
17 October 201217:37
Chris Protopapas
Estates Gazette Advertisement
Quality Office Space to Let in London, New Oxford Street (14.8 KB)

Dear Chris,

1 hope you are well.

Please find enclosed an attachment with the Occupiers Direct email newsletter that was sent out and also a link to
your enhanced entry on PropertyLink.

http://www.estateswette.com/propertylinkladvertlnewoxfordstreetlondon-london-3420385.htm

Kind regards,
Christina

Christina Shutti I Account Manager
Estates Gazette IMaking property move

Call me on 020 791 I 1985 or email christina.shutti@estatesgazette.com
Connect with me on Linkedln and follow @estatesgazette on Twitter
Click here for our Terms and Conditions

===================== DISCLAIMER ======================
This message is intended only for the use of the person(s)
("Intended Recipient") to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information which is privileged and confidential. Accordingly
any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
message or any of its content by any person other than the Intended
Recipient may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the Intended Recipient, please
contact the sender as soon as possible.

Reed Business Information Limited.
Registered Office: Quadrant House, The Quadrant, Sutton, Surrey, SM2 SAS, UK.
Registered in England under Company No. 151537

=======================================================
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Chris Protopapas

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Propertylink Occupiers Direct [Propertylink@email.estatesgazette.com]
05 October 201210:30
Shutti, Christina (RBI-UK)
Quality Office Space to Let in London, New Oxford Street

Forward to a friend I View as a webpage I Add us to your white list

(£?opertYlink Occupiers Direct

The Commercial Property Mar1<etplace

112-116 NEW OXFORD STREET
London
WC1A 1HH
Click here to visit our website

QUALITY OFFICE SPACE TO LET IN LONDON, NEW OXFORD STREET

Arranged over five floors with excellent natural light and passenger lift, the property is currently in shell condition
and to be fitled out to client requirements to include air conditioning.
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The premises are available on a new single FRllease for a term by arrangement, at a rental to be agreed,
subject to fit out requirements.

To find out more or to arrange a viewing, please contact
Chris Protopapas:

Call 07770 520 714 or email chris@pmsupply.co.uk
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estatesgazette,com

Manage Your Account
This email hasbeensenttochristina.shutti@estatesgazette.com
Advertise in this email by clicking here or call 020 7911 1733
Add us to your safe senders list to ensure you receive our emails
Unsubscribe from future Propertylink Occupiers Direct emails here

Disclaimer
This message IS intended only for the use of the person(s) (\"Intended Recipient\") to whom it is addressed It may contain
information, which is privileged and confidential. Accordingly any dissemination, distribution. copying or other use of this message
or any of its content by any person other than the Intended Recipient may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the Intended Recipient. please contact the sender as soon as possible.
Reed Business Information Limited Registered Office: Quadrant House, The Quadrant, Sutton, Surrey, SM2 5AS Registered in
England under Company No. 0151537
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